

H1 Presser...

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 18:36:02 -0400

Clean.
Mostly business reporters.

Technical questions about how funded, currency hedging, etc.

More than 30 reporters on the phone. Working to get full participant list from H1.

Two political things :

BNN asked if Ontario Government was consulted.

Mayo :

- informed
- they were smart to go to 49% earlier this year b/c it gave them room
- they had opportunity to participate, choose not to
- we had solid relationship with them, but they are investors

CBC :

Rates?

Mayo :

- fair hydro plan helping all customers
- affordability fund will be administered by H1
- province took strong action

Under ten questions; folks complaining about deadlines.

We handed out our Minister's Statement. No biz reporter needed anything else on background or otherwise.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)